Canada, June

From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Esquith, David
Sent: Menday, January 18, 2016 8:57 PM

To: Matty, Bridget

Subject: Fwd: Summary of ED's Feedback on Portal
Attachments: Fwd: Summary of ED's Feedback on Portal

Sender: David.Esguith@ed.gov
Subject: Fwd: Summary of ED's Feedback on Portal
Message-Id: <B4CFFA4ELEIA7IER.862B1CF5-A951-4B12-B6A6-ED6BD3054FEC@mail.outlook.com>

To: Bridget E Matty@nsc.eop.gov

Tracey Sasser
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Canada, June

From: Esquith, David

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 8:56 PM

To: Matty, Bridget

Subject: Fwd: Summary of ED's Feedback on Paortal
Attachments: FBI CBAP ED 1 18 summary comments.docx

Bridget: FYl|sent the attached to James as welt in case he wanted fo address things at a higher elevation. We'll bring
copies of both and focus on the summary and shift to detall if it helpful.

Sent from Quilock Mabile

From: Esquith, David <david.esquith@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 5:52 PM
Subject: Summary of ED's Feedback on Portal
To: Cole, James <james.cole@ed.gov>

Cc: Lhamon, Catherine <catherine.lhamon@ed.gov>, Whalen, Ann <ann.whalen@ed.gov>

(b)(5)

Dave

David Esquith, Director

Office of Safe and Healthy Students
U.S. Department of Education
{202} 453-6722

LBJ 3E328

400 Maryland Ave., SW
Washington DC 20202

Tracey Sasser
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